



STEPHANIE KOZIEJ, PH.D.

RESEARCHER | PROJECT MANAGER | D&I SPECIALIST

WHY ME?

I am an award-winning researcher working on the intersection between the humanities, art, science, and technology. I am passionate about connecting people, innovation, and inclusivity. For the past 8 years, I have been deeply embedded in R&D and D&I leading complex research projects that used multi-disciplinary methods and UX design principles to create inclusive and user friendly designs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Researcher & Project Manager

Emory University. Centr. for Mind, Brain, & Culture | May 2021 - Aug 2021

- Develop, design, and execute a brain-computer interface art installation
- Manage complex projects from start to finish
 - Conduct research, present findings, and write project grants on brain-to-brain coupling and synchronicity in learning
 - Collaborate with designers & engineers to create innovative products based on UX principles
 - Train others to operate emergent EEG technology

Consultant, Coach & Owner

Tender Hearts LLC | Jan 2021 - Now

- Consult & coach individuals and companies on relationships as well as D&I related issues
 - Design and exhibit artistic experiences, workshops, and content
 - Analyze existing content & marketing materials while creating strategies to create D&I content
 - Collaborate with and manage creative teams to develop D&I digital marketing strategy content

Doctoral Researcher & Instructor

Emory University, Dep. of Women's, Gender, and Sex. Studies | 2014 - 2020

- Conduct & present research on D&I, and art + science + technology at 20+ competitive international conferences
- Write 300-page dissertation and publish award-winning articles in peer-reviewed scientific journals
- 5 years of innovative and award-winning cross-disciplinary teaching and curriculum design
 - Instructing, Coaching and Mentoring over 200 students in Critical Theory
- Interdisciplinary conference, workshop, and exhibit organization/curation
 - Manage projects from start to finish: didactic programming, fundraising, logistics, team management, event planning, marketing, graphic design, and art direction

EDUCATION

PHD in Women's, Gender, and Sexuality Studies | Magna Cum Laude

Emory University, Atlanta GA | Aug 2014 - Aug 2020

- Brain-Computer interface installation | Data Sonification and Visualization | UXR | lead team of designers and engineers | D&I | Art-Sci-Tech

Visiting-Student Intellectual History | Fulbright Fellow

Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore MA | Aug 2013 - May 2014

MPhil, MA, BA in Philosophy | Magna Cum Laude

KU Leuven | Fulbright Fellow

Paul Deschanellaan 117
1030 Schaarbeek, BE (after 16/9)

stephanie.koziej@gmail.com

+1 443.858.2454

koziejstephanie.com

@stephanie-koziej

SKILLS | STRENGTHS

- Qualitative Research
- Project Management of large scale Research Teams
- University-level Teaching
- Curriculum Development & Education
- Diversity, Equity & Inclusion
- Effective and Compelling Communication & Presentation Skills (written & verbal)
- Translate & Digest Complex Information
- Grant Writing & Budget Management
- Academic & Public Scholarship Strong Analysis & Synthesis Skills
- Fluent in Dutch & English | Good knowledge of French

AWARDS

- Laney Graduate Fellowship (\$116,000)
- Fulbright Award (\$10,000)
- Mellon Fellowship (\$23,250)
- Neuropsychanalytic (NPSA) Poster Award
- International Psychoanalytic Association Sacerdotti Paper Prize
- American Psychology Association, Mitchell Paper Award
- Howard Hughes Medical Institute Award (\$2,500)

INTERESTS

- Singing & Songwriting
- Art, Science & Technology
- Dancing
- Hiking & Camping
- Growing a Vegetable Garden